

Torpedoes Participant Agreement

15U, 17U & 19U Player Agreement

Expectations

- Athletes will be on time for practices, meetings, dryland, and games.
- Athletes are expected to reach a minimum 80% attendance to be eligible for roster selection and game time minutes. This includes practice, dryland, and team meetings.
 - Failure to do so will result in reduced game time minutes and take away eligibility to play and travel with the team until you reach that percentage.
 - Time management and communication with coaches is extremely important. This should account for time off when sick & personal days.
 - Exemptions include injuries and family emergencies.
- Athletes will strive to be great Student-Athletes: They will attend all study halls during tournaments and maintain decent grades.
- 100% commitment to all NCL/competitive game events/travel dates.
- Complete Minor Officials on-line training through AWPA.
 - Must receive a min. of 80% for completion of training on that specific minor officials role.
 - Minor officials course: Supervisor, Penalty Secretary, Game Secretary, Goal Judge, Game Clock/Scoreboard Operator, Possession Clock Operator
- Participation in Referee Clinics (if of the appropriate age).
- Volunteer the required amount of shifts at Calgary host events if your age group is not competing.
- Support Athlete/Coach Mentoring Program with mini-torps.
- Wear appropriate Torpedoes team apparel for all events and travel.
- Athletes will be respectful to all players, coaches, officials, chaperones, and volunteers.
- Comply to the Torpedoes, AWPA & WPC Code of Conduct at all times.
- Comply to AHS COVID-19 guidelines

Play Time and Tournaments

- Playing time at all competitions (defined as tournaments, games, training trips and/or scrimmages) will be determined by the coaching staff and the coaching staff alone. There are a wide variety of factors that determine playing time and all coaches will adhere to the following guidelines when determining playing time.
 - 1. Players ability
 - 2. Players' attitude, focus, attendance, and sportsmanship at practices and/or competitions
 - 3. The number of players present at a competition



- 4. The level of play and skill for any competition
- 5. Players adherence to the behaviors and duties expected of them as stated in the club code of conduct & the Torpedoes Participant Agreement

These factors may increase or decrease playing time, including no playing time at all, at any competition. Any violation to the Torpedoes, AWPA, WPC code of conduct or failure to meet the expectations in the player agreement can and will affect playing time.

- 2. There are two main types of competitions that we will participate in. Those types of competitions are:
 - Competitive competitions (Age Group Opens & Invitationals, NCL League, Westerns, National Tournaments/games, or any other competitions defined as competitive by the club)
 - At competitive competitions, the goal is to place as high as possible, while staying in line with our club policies and core values. Playing time may not always be equal at competitive competitions and is at the discretion of the coaching staff.
 - 2. Development competitions (Scrimmages with other clubs, training trips or any other competitions defined as developmental by the club)
 - At developmental competitions, the goal is to help develop skills and improve each player as much as possible. Playing time should be equal among every player to help each player develop as much as possible with the exception of any attendance or disciplinary issues. Please see item #1 above for more details.
- 3. Playing time will follow the above guidelines and is not to be questioned at any time. If the above guidelines are not being followed, please contact the Athletic Director.

MLWP Player Agreement

- MLWP Events Pay as you go
- Each athlete looks after their own travel and accommodations unless the team prefers Torpedoes to look after all details.
- Cost of events will vary by event and is based off of entry fee and coaching cost
- Minor Officials on-line training through AWPA
- Must receive a min. of 80% for completion of training on that specific Minor Officials role.
- Minor Officials Course: Supervisor, Penalty Secretary, Game Secretary, Goal Judge, Game Clock/Scoreboard Operator, Possession Clock Operator
- Assist with volunteering needs if required at Calgary NCL host events if your age group is not competing



- Support Athlete/Coach Mentorship Program when practicing in the pool
- Commit to 1-2 casino shifts when Torpedoes has a scheduled casino for the season
- Support any additional fundraising commitments the Torpedoes club hosts throughout the season
- Wear appropriate Torpedoes team apparel for all events and travel.
- Comply to the Torpedoes, AWPA & WPC Code of Conduct at all times.
- Comply to AHS COVID-19 guidelines

Parent / Family Agreement

- Parents ensure athletes get to and from Torpedoes practices/events
- Parents commit to 1 -2 casino shifts when Torpedoes has a scheduled casino for the season
- At least one parent must complete the Respect in Sport certification mandated by AWPA & WPC
- Both parents must complete the Minor Officials on-line training through AWPA
 - Must receive a min. of 80% for completion of training on that specific Minor Officials role.
 - Minor Officials Course: Supervisor, Penalty Secretary, Game Secretary, Goal Judge, Game Clock/Scoreboard Operator, Possession Clock Operator
- Volunteer the required amount of shifts at Calgary hosted events (TBD per event)
- Support the required fundraising commitments the Torpedoes club hosts throughout the season
- Successful operations of the club requires the support of parents taking on operational roles when asked:
 - Travel Chaperone, Board Positions and Committee/Supporting Roles
- Comply to AHS COVID-19 guidelines